

Message

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca [Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: 2017-08-23 9:00:12 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Re: Conversation with Stikemans/OPG

Welcome back. Am at sac but will watch emails

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 23, 2017, at 8:58 AM, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca> wrote:

Just catching up on emails from last few days. I will have a better sense at our 12:30 FH check in meeting.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: August 23, 2017 8:00 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Michael Boll; Susan Nicholson; Anthony Martinello
Subject: FW: Conversation with Stikemans/OPG

When I spoke with John Lee yesterday I asked about getting a business terms meeting to talk about some of the requests in the current draft. I would like to schedule the first discussion for next week before Jeannette goes on holidays. Thoughts?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: LEE John -TREASURY [<mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com>]
Sent: August 22, 2017 5:41 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; Michael Boll
Subject: Conversation with Stikemans.

Kim:

Torys did speak with Stikemans re:Comments on the purchase and sales agreement. I understand that Peter Hamilton is working on some updates to address the items discussed and there are still some outstanding issues which may require further discussion.

John

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 1:24 PM

To: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Re: Province Guarantee.

Anything we need to connect on prior to thurs am?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: LEE John -TREASURY [<mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com>]
Sent: August 14, 2017 2:48 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Re: Province Guarantee.

Correction I will call you at 4:15

From: LEE John -TREASURY
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:46 PM
To: 'Kim Marshall'
Cc: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL – Re: Province Guarantee.

Can I call you at 3 pm.

Attached is an early draft of some briefing slides which the Province ask us to put together before the end of the day.

May still be revised subject to review by the Dealers.

John

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:41 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Cc: HAHN PARKER Janet -TREASURY
Subject: EXTERNAL – Re: Province Guarantee.

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Can you call my cell at 4:15 [REDACTED] I can't sit in the 10:30 call tomorrow am, have suggested Michael Boll, Would be helpful to get your view on accounting discussion last week as well..

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 14, 2017, at 2:39 PM, LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com> wrote:

Kim:

Do you have time for a quick call today before the group call with the Province tomorrow? My schedule is pretty open this afternoon.

John

John Lee | Vice President Treasurer |
Ontario Power Generation | 700 University Avenue, H18 A6, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 |
416.592.6392 | john.s.lee@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.